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From: Fox, Lori

To: Herron, Amanda

Subject: FW: WRC comment

Date: Saturday, October 23, 2010 11:17:43 AM

For the CAHA admin please!

Lori Fox
Deputy Director, Denver Operations/Senior Planner

Direct  303-985-6602
Main 303-985-6600
Mobile 301-461-8772

Fax 303-984-4942

The Louis Berger Group, Inc. | 12596 West Bayaud Street| Suite 201 | Lakewood, CO 80228-2031 |
www.louisberger.com

This message, including any attachments hereto, may contain privileged and/or confidential information
and is intended solely for the attention and use of the intended addressee(s). If you are not the
intended addressee, you may neither use, copy, nor deliver to anyone this message or any of its
attachments. In such case, you should immediately destroy this message and its attachments and kindly
notify the sender by reply mail. Unless made by a person with actual authority conferred by The Louis
Berger Group,Inc., (Berger) the information and statements herein do not constitute a binding
commitment or warranty by Berger. Berger assumes no responsibility for any misperceptions, errors or
misunderstandings. You are urged to verify any information that is confusing and report any
errors/concerns to us in writing.

————— Original Message-----

From: Mike_Murray@nps.gov [mailto:Mike Murray@nps.gov]
Sent: Saturday, October 23, 2010 9:41 AM

To: Sandra_Hamilton@nps.gov

Cc: Doug_Wetmore@nps.gov; Juanita Barboa; Fox, Lori
Subject: Re: WRC comment

Sounds good. Thanks

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld

————— Original Message -----

From: Sandra Hamilton

Sent: 10/23/2010 08:56 AM MDT

To: Mike Murray

Cc: Doug Wetmore; Juanita Barboa <juanitabarboa@msn.com>; "Fox, Lori
<Ifox@louisberger.com>

Subject: RE: WRC comment
Thanks, Mike. Your second suggestion will be the quickest to implement.
Lori and I discussed last night and agreed on the following:

In the glossary -- add a cross reference from breeding activity to breeding
behavior, and under breeding behavior add text used synonymously with
breeding activity in this plan/EIS.

It'll also be added at the end of the definition of breeding behavior in
tables 10 and 10-1. We should be clear what we mean for all alts. As far
as | can tell after searching on "breeding activity," the term isn't used
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in alts A or B or in Table 9. They use breeding behavior or the specific
behavior (e.g. territorial or courtship behavior).

Sandy

Sandy Hamilton

Environmental Protection Specialist

National Park Service - Environmental Quality Division
Academy Place

P.O. Box 25287

Denver CO 80225

PH: (303) 969-2068

FAX: (303) 987-6782

Mike
Murray/CAHA/NPS
To
10/22/2010 03:45 "Fox, Lori" <Ifox@louisberger.com>
PM cc

Doug_Wetmore@nps.gov, Juanita
Barboa <juanitabarboa@msn.com>,
Sandra_Hamilton@nps.gov

Subject
RE: WRC comment(Document link:
Sandra Hamilton)

I would make the change only in Alternative F and would use it in any/all
Chapter 4 references to "breeding activity", if any, for Alternative F only
, If it is easily done.

Since | don't really know if there is much technical difference between the
two terms, another thought would be to simply add "breeding activity" as a
synonym for "breeding behavior" in the Table 10-1 definition and in the
glossary, as in:

"Breeding behavior (or breeding activity)" followed by the definition. Then
people would know that in the context of the plan, they mean the same
thing, as defined.

That's my input, but I'll defer to Sandy on the best way to handle it.

Mike Murray

Superintendent

Cape Hatteras NS/ Wright Brothers NMem/ Ft. Raleigh NHS
(w) 252-473-2111, ext. 148

(c) 252-216-5520

fax 252-473-2595

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This message is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which
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it is addressed. This communication may contain information that is
proprietary, privileged or confidential or otherwise legally exempt from
disclosure.

"Fox, Lori"

<Ifox@louisberger

.com> To
<Sandra_Hamilton@nps.gov=>,

10/22/2010 03:55 <Mike_Murray@nps.gov=>

PM cec

<Doug_Wetmore@nps.gov>, Juanita

Barboa <juanitabarboa@msn.com>
Subject

RE: WRC comment

Juanita can make these, we just need to clarify how this needs to ripple
through the document. Is this just for chapter 2, or will this change need

to be made to chapter 4 as well? If we are making this change in chapter 4,
would it apply to all alternatives, not just F?

Thanks,
Lori

Lori Fox

Deputy Director, Denver Operations/Senior Planner
Direct  303-985-6602

Main 303-985-6600

Mobile 301-461-8772

Fax 303-984-4942

The Louis Berger Group, Inc. | 12596 West Bayaud Street| Suite 201 |
Lakewood, CO 80228-2031 | www.louisberger.com

This message, including any attachments hereto, may contain privileged
and/or confidential information and is intended solely for the attention

and use of the intended addressee(s). If you are not the intended
addressee, you may neither use, copy, nor deliver to anyone this message or
any of its attachments. In such case, you should immediately destroy this
message and its attachments and kindly notify the sender by reply

mail. Unless made by a person with actual authority conferred by The Louis
Berger Group,Inc., (Berger) the information and statements herein do not
constitute a binding commitment or warranty by Berger. Berger assumes no
responsibility for any misperceptions, errors or misunderstandings. You are
urged to verify any information that is confusing and report any
errors/concerns to us in writing.

----- Original Message-----

From: Sandra_Hamilton@nps.gov [mailto:Sandra_Hamilton@nps.gov]
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Sent: Friday, October 22, 2010 11:35 AM
To: Mike_Murray@nps.gov; Fox, Lori

Cc: Doug_Wetmore@nps.gov

Subject: Re: WRC comment

Hi Mike,

I agree. It makes sense that we would be as clear as possible to avoid
confusion.

LORI: Would you and Juanity see if this change can be made in Table 10-1
and wherever alt F is described. Fortunately "activity" and "behavior"”

have the same number of letters so it shouldn't throw off any of the
formatting already done. It wouldn't need to be changed for the other
alternatives. Let me know if this is possible in the time we have.

Thanks.
Sandy

Sandy Hamilton

Environmental Protection Specialist

National Park Service - Environmental Quality Division
Academy Place

P.O. Box 25287

Denver CO 80225

PH: (303) 969-2068

FAX: (303) 987-6782

Mike
Murray/CAHA/NPS
To
10/22/2010 10:48 Sandra Hamilton/DENVER/NPS@NPS
AM cc
Doug Wetmore/DENVER/NPS@NPS
Subject

WRC comment

Sandy,

I've just had a chance to closely review the SELC information package about

the manipulation of the NCWRC comments on the DEIS. The various emails from
WRC staff reveal some comments or concerns that were not included in the
agency's comments submitted by Director Gordon Myers, and therefore not
officially communicated as concerns for NPS to consider. In reading

through all the WRC staff emails, there is a concern mentioned that caught

my attention. It was that the criteria for implementing or removing a

buffer should be clarified so that management actions are based on
observations or absence of "breeding behavior" not just "breeding activity

". I'm not sure | totally understand the difference, if there is one,
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between the two terms, but perhaps the concern was that "breeding activity"
could be interpreted more narrowly as just mating or copulation and not as
inclusively as the full spectrum of "behavior".

In reviewing Table 10-1 again to see what terminology we are using, | think
there is an inconsistency that we should correct in Table 10-1 (and perhaps
if needed in any Alternative F text). In Table 10-1 under "Definitions" we
define "breeding behavior" (but not "breeding activity"), but then in all

the "Management" sections we use the term "breeding activity" as the
trigger for implementing protections or the absence of "breeding activity"

as the trigger for removing protections.

I think we should change "breeding activity" to "breeding behavior"
wherever the former term is used in Table 10-1 and in text descriptions of
Alternative F. Rationale: "breeding behavior" is the term we have defined
at the beginning of Table 10-1, so it would be more clear what "behavior"
means than what the undefined term "breeding activity” means. Note:
"Breeding behavior" (not "activity") is also the term used in the Glossary,
as well as in the Consent Decree (Paragraph 7).

Hopefully, this would be an easy editorial fix (i.e., search for and
replace "breeding activity" with "breeding behavior" so we are using the
term we have defined).

Your thoughts?

Mike Murray

Superintendent

Cape Hatteras NS/ Wright Brothers NMem/ Ft. Raleigh NHS
(w) 252-473-2111, ext. 148

(c) 252-216-5520

fax 252-473-2595

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This message is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which
it is addressed. This communication may contain information that is
proprietary, privileged or confidential or otherwise legally exempt from
disclosure.





